PMVogtIeCOLPEm Resource

From: Joshi, Ravindra

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2009 6:49 PM

To: VogtleCOL Resource

Subject: FW: SNC Letter ND-09-1013 transmitting VEGP 3&4 COLA Additional Financial Information
Attachments: ND-09-1013_Additional Financial Information.pdf

From: Williams, Dana M. [mailto:DANAWILL@SOUTHERNCO.COM]

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 5:22 PM

To: Reyes, Luis; Akstulewicz, Frank; Joshi, Ravindra; Hughes, Brian; Anderson, Brian; Simms, Tanya; Comar, Manny;
Notich, Mark; Fringer, John; Cain, Loyd

Subject: SNC Letter ND-09-1013 transmitting VEGP 3&4 COLA Additional Financial Information

An electronic copy of Southern Nuclear's letter, ND-09-1013, dated June 19, 2009 is attached. In addition, a
hard copy has been transmitted to the NRC Document Control desk via FedEx.

Thank you,

Dana M. Williams

Southern Nuclear Operating Company
Nuclear Development

42 Inverness Center Parkway

Bin B237

Birmingham, AL 35242

P 205.992.5934

F 205.992.5296
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Docket Nos.: 52-025 ND-09-1013
52-026

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555-0001

Southern Nuclear Operating Company
Vogtle Electric Generating Plant Units 3 and 4 Combined License Application
Additional Financial Information

Ladies and Gentlemen:

This letter serves to document discussions with the NRC Staff regarding certain financial
qualification information for the Vogtle Electric Generating Plant (VEGP) Units 3 and 4
Combined License Application (COLA) that occurred on May 19, 2009. As a result,
Southern Nuclear offers the following additional information:

1. The total cost of VEGP Units 3 & 4 consists of Engineering, Procurement and
Construction (EPC) costs, owner’s costs, and financing costs. The EPC costs were
based on detailed cost estimates performed by Shaw and Westinghouse for the
standard AP1000 design and the site-specific design referenced in the COLA. The EPC
cost estimate looked in detail at equipment cost, commodities cost, and labor costs.
Owner’s costs were estimated by Southern Nuclear. Those costs include cost of site
development, licensing, owners’ oversight activities, preparations of the plant operations
staff, and other costs not covered by the EPC contract. The costs associated with
financing were estimated by Georgia Power.

2. Detail is already provided in Part 1, Section 1.3 regarding “recovery of costs through
rates.” For convenience, this information is repeated below:

“[Georgia Power Company] GPC is subject to the jurisdiction of two rate regulatory
authorities, the Georgia Public Service Commission and the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission. The output of VEGP Units 3 and 4 is expected to be sold to GPC retalil
customers; accordingly, GPC will include its proportionate share of the aforementioned
costs as capital expenditure before the Georgia Public Service Commission and will
earn a return on prudently incurred costs from its customers. The other plant Owners
will recover their costs through rates and charges to their customers.”
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If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Mr. Wes Sparkman at (205)
992-5061.

Respectfully submitted,
SOUTHERN NUCLEAR OPERATING COMPANY

(oo R. T

Charles R. Pierce
Technical Support Licensing Manager, Nuclear Development

Sworn to and subscribed before me this / Oi*h day ofSL(/h«b , 2009
Notary Public: o@a/»w« 7‘)7 WO@&MM

My commission expires:_/. «)’/ 99/ 20 /(0

CRP/dmw
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Southern Nuclear Operating Company

Mr. J. H. Miller, lll, President and CEO

Mr. J. T. Gasser, Executive Vice President, Nuclear Operations
Mr. J. A. Miller, Executive Vice President, Nuclear Development
Mr. D. H. Jones, Site Vice President, Vogtle 3 & 4

Mr. T. E. Tynan, Vice President - Vogtle

Mr. D. M. Lloyd, Vogtle Deployment Director

Mr. M. K. Smith, Technical Support Director

Mr. M. J. Ajluni, Nuclear Licensing Manager

Mr. W. A. Sparkman, COL Project Engineer

Document Services RTYPE: AR01.1053

File AR.01.02.06

Nuclear Requlatory Commission

Mr. L. A. Reyes, Region Il Administrator

Mr. F. M. Akstulewicz, Deputy Director Division of Safety Systems & Risk Assessment
Ms. S. M. Coffin, AP1000 Manager of New Reactors

Mr. R.G. Joshi, Lead Project Manager of New Reactors

Mr. B. Hughes, Project Manager of New Reactors

Ms. T. E. Simms, Project Manager of New Reactors

Mr. B. C. Anderson, Project Manager of New Reactors

Mr. M. M. Comar, Project Manager of New Reactors
Mr. M. D. Notich, Environmental Project Manager
Mr. J. H. Fringer, lll, Environmental Project Manager
Mr. L. M. Cain, Senior Resident Inspector of VEGP

Georgia Power Company

Mr. O. C. Harper, IV, Vice President, Resource Planning and Nuclear Development

Oglethorpe Power Corporation

Mr. M. W. Price, Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer

Municipal Electric Authority of Georgia

Mr. S. M. Jackson, Vice President, Power Supply

Dalton Utilities

Mr. D. Cope, President and Chief Executive Officer

Bechtel Power Corporation

Mr. J. S. Prebula, Project Engineer
Mr. R. W. Prunty, Licensing Engineer

Tetra Tech NUS, Inc.

Ms. K. K. Patterson, Project Manager

Shaw Stone & Webster, Inc.

Mr. K. B. Allison, Project Manager
Mr. J. M. Oddo, Licensing Manager
Mr. D. C. Shutt, Licensing Engineer
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Westinghouse Electric Company, LLC

Mr. N. C. Boyter, Vice President, AP1000 Vogtle 3 & 4 Project

Mr. R. B. Sisk, Manager, AP1000 Licensing and Customer Interface
Mr. S. A. Bradley, Vogtle Project Licensing Manager

Mr. J. L. Whiteman, Principal Engineer, Licensing & Customer Interface

NuStart Energy
Mr. R. J. Grumbir
Mr. P. S. Hastings
Mr. E. R. Grant
Mr. N. Haggerty
Mr. B. Hirmanpour
Ms. K. N. Slays
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